
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
TUESDAY –JUNE 6, 2017 – 6:00 PM 

EVANSDALE CITY HALL 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Call to order  
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll call 
 

4. Approval of the June 6, 2017 agenda 
 

5. Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month – May 2017 - Jade Cox, Collin Yu, 
Dylan Jessen, Mara Strader, Jasmine Causevic, Skylar Shepard, and Aliyah Dorn 
 

6. Approval of the Consent Agenda – All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes 
on the motion 

 
a. Approval of May 16, 2017 regular meeting minutes and special meeting minutes 
b. Request from Boys & Girls Club of Evansdale to hold a Color Fun Run on the 30th of July 

starting at Angel’s Park, law enforcement requested 
c. Request from St. Marks Methodist Church to sell snacks at the Cedar Valley Trail Bridge in 

conjunction with the annual Bridge to Bridge Ride. Law enforcement requested from 8:30 a.m. to 
10:00 a.m. at the intersection of River Forest Road and Deerwood/Gilbert Dr. 

d. Request from Community Days committee to hold the annual fireworks display on July 28, 2017 
at the Community Response Center provided by Flashing Thunder c/o Joe Wright 

  
7. Resolution 6081 authorizing payment of bills and transfers 

 
8. Resolution 6082 approving release of retainage to Vieth Construction Corporation., Cedar Falls, IA, for the 

Meyers Lake Shoreline Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $1,899.15 
 

9. Public Hearing-2017 Colleen Avenue Cul-de-sac Project 
 

10. Resolution 6083 approving the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract, cost estimate, and accepting 
low bid for the project in the amount of $174,719.50 to Horsefield Construction, Inc. of Epworth, Iowa, and 
authorizing Mayor to sign said documents for the 2017 Colleen Avenue Cul-de-sac Project 
 

11. Public Hearing-2017 Street Rehabilitation Project 
 

12. Resolution 6084 approving the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract, cost estimate, and accepting 
low bid for the project in the amount of $1,395,329.13 to Aspro, Inc. of Waterloo, Iowa, and authorizing 
Mayor to sign said documents for the 2017 Street Rehabilitation Project 
 

13. Public Hearing-Elk Run Creek Flood Control Project 
 

14. Discussion-update: River Forest Road, Cedar River Levee Bike Trail, CCTV Reports, Street Patching and 
Maintenance Project 
 

15. Resolution 6085 changing the first City Council meeting of July 2017 from Tuesday July 4th, to Wednesday 
July 5th due to the Fourth of July Holiday  
 



16. Public Hearing-FY17 Budget Amendment 
 

17. Resolution 6086 approving FY17 Budget Amendment 
 

18. Request from City Clerk to sign an annual agreement with Computer Troubleshooters in the amount of 
$6,491.24 for IT services for City Hall, Public Works, and Waste Water as budgeted for FY18  
 

19. Request from City Clerk to send out a Request for Proposal to several CPA accounting firms to perform the 
FY17 audit 
 

20. Request from Community Days Committee to approve the parade route for July 29th; staying on Central: 
Central to Roosevelt, Roosevelt to Lafayette, Lafayette to Evans, Evans back to Central. 
 

21. Request from Public Works Director to replace 2 alarm monitors at Michigan and Timber Creek lift stations 
in an amount not to exceed $6,631.25 
 

22. Request from Public Works Director to replace blower at Waste Water Plant; purchase, shipping, and 
installation not to exceed $6,700 
 

23. Request from Public Works Director to repair sewer main at 303 N. Roosevelt Avenue in an amount not to 
exceed $7,000 
 

24. Request from Public Works Director to remove 18 Ash Trees at Gardner Park in an amount not to exceed 
$17,150 
 

25. Request from Public Works Director to repair the truck turn around at the corners of Deerwood Road and 
River Forest Road in an amount not to exceed $5,000 
 

26. Ordinance 653 the establishment of an Off-Road Utility Vehicle Ordinance, 1st reading  
 

27. Public discussion: non-agenda items 
 
28. Mayor/Council Reports 
 
29. Adjournment 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, MAY 16, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL  
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in regular session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 6:00 P.M. on the above date. Council members present in order of roll call: 
Seible, Nichols Walker, and Loftus. Absent: Dewater. Quorum present. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve the May 16, 2017 agenda. Ayes-Four.  
 
Mayors Presentation of the Bunger Middle School Students of the Month - April 2017 - Kayla 
Curtis, Deshon Johnson, Aidan Kelley, Kadence Hyde, Emma Poyner, Nathan Southard, and Noah 
Huffman. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve the following items on the May 16, 2017 consent agenda: a. Approval 
of May 2, 2016 regular meeting minutes as amended by correcting the statement in paragraph five 
under discussion, 2nd to the last sentence to read, Councilman Nichols questioned access of three 
approaches on the east side of the 600 block of River Forest Road. b. Accept and place on file the 
minutes and reports from the following Departments, Boards, and Commissions (n/a = not 
available):  Ambulance & Fire Report (April), Building Inspection Report (April), Clerk/Treasurer 
Report (April), Code Enforcement Report (April), Evansdale Municipal Housing (April), Library 
(Apr), Parks & Rec Dept. (April), Planning & Zoning (Feb, Mar), Police Dept. (Apr), Storm Water 
Commission (n/a), and Water Works (April). c. Liquor License: i. Waterhawks Ski Club, expires 
06/02/17 ii. Hoochies, Inc., Expires 06/25/17. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four.  
 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 6069 authorizing payment of bills and transfers. Councilman 
Seible questioned expenditures for Firehouse. Mayor Faas responded that it was approved several 
months ago, along with hiring part-time EMT. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four.  
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 6070 approving release of retainage to Peterson Contractors, 
Inc., Reinbeck, IA, for the Norma Avenue Extension Project in the amount of $6,312.26. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Nichols/Loftus to approve Resolution 6071 approving release of retainage to Peterson Contractors, 
Inc., Reinbeck, IA, for the Dubuque Road Bridge Repair Project in the amount of $18,677.91. 
Councilman Seible questioned the timing of the submittal of invoices. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve Resolution 6072 approving preliminary plans, specifications, form of 
contract and preliminary cost estimate for the Colleen Avenue Cul-de-sac Project; and setting date 
of bid letting for June 1, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. and of public hearing June 6, 2017 at 6:00 pm; and 
authorizing engineer to advertise for bids for said project. Councilman Nichols questioned the need 
for the project when several other roads are in disrepair. Jerry Shoff, CGA, explained that since 
the sub soil under the road was clay, it would continue to deteriorate. John Peverill, 543 East End 
Ave., questioned who originally engineered street. Mayor Faas responded that he wasn’t certain. 



Roll call vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-One (Nichols). 
 
Seible/Walker to approve Resolution 6073 approving preliminary plans, specifications, form of 
contract and preliminary cost estimate for the 2017 Street Rehabilitation Project; and setting date 
of bid letting for June 1, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. and of public hearing June 6, 2017 at 6:00 pm; and 
authorizing engineer to advertise for bids for said project. Councilman Seible stated that he wasn’t 
in favor of the north Roosevelt project. Jerry, CGA, explained the repairs that needed to be made 
and that the cost of those repairs would be similar in price, he also stated that once bids were 
received that the project could be amended. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., questioned 
repairs needed on 3rd Ave. Mayor Faas responded that the project is in the works as well. Roll call 
vote: Ayes-Three. Nays-One (Nichols). 
 
Nichols/Loftus to approve Resolution 6074 approving preliminary plans, specifications, form of 
contract and preliminary cost estimate for the Elk Run Creek Flood Control Project; and setting 
date of bid letting for June 1, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. and of public hearing June 6, 2017 at 6:00 pm; and 
authorizing engineer to advertise for bids for said project. Councilman Walker questioned when 
the repairs would be made to the trail at Meyers Lake to prevent flooding to the homes in that area. 
Jerry, CGA stated that the project includes a duct valve for the Meyers Lake culvert. Walker 
responded that the sidewalk needed to be raised. Mayor Faas stated that the trail is a different issue 
and the city needed to look further into it. Loraine Atkins, 625 River Forest Rd., questioned why 
homes were built in the flood plain. Mayor Faas responded that FEMA is updating the flood map. 
Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve request to amend a professional services agreement with Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates in the amount of $9,900 to include construction services for Ellendale sanitary 
sewer, Ellendale/Evans storm sewer, and Norma Ave. cunette, and authorize Mayor to sign said 
agreement. Councilman Seible questioned the cost of the project. Jerry, CGA, stated that the 
Ellendale Project had changed five times and was engineered four times at the councils request 
and that the intersection of Ellendale and Evans is a small portion of the costs. Councilman Nichols 
stated that there is a similar issue at the corner of Trail and Evans. Jerry stated that he would review 
that area as well. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Seible/Loftus to approve request to enter into a professional services agreement with Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates in the amount of $29,800 for plan preparation and bidding assistance for the 
2017 Street Maintenance & Patching Project, and authorize Mayor to sign said agreement. Ayes-
Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 6075 setting date of public hearing for FY2017 budget 
amendment. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Loftus/Walker to approve Resolution 6076 setting the date for a public hearing on proposal to 
enter into a General Obligation Corporate Purpose Loan Agreement and to borrow money 
thereunder in a principal amount not to exceed $2,100,000. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve Resolution 6077 setting date for public hearing on urban renewal plan 
amendment for the Home Acres Urban Renewal Area. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 



 
Loftus/Seible to approve Resolution 6078 setting date for public hearing on urban renewal plan 
amendment for the East Heights Urban Renewal area. Councilman Nichols questioned why we are 
amending urban renewal plan. Mayor Faas responded that we are utilizing the TIF areas for the 
road construction and purchase of dilapidated buildings and once you utilize a TIF district, per 
legislative change in 2012, you must amend the TIF district. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Loftus/Nichols to approve Resolution 6079 setting date for public hearing on urban renewal plan 
amendment for the Northwest Urban Renewal Area. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve request from Community Days Committee to close Lafayette Road from 
the east side of Sippel Ave. to the west side of Evans Rd. on July 29th from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve request from Lofty’s to close Lafayette Rd from Sippel Avenue to River 
Forest Road from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. for motorcycle Ride & Drive on July 15, 2017. Ayes-
Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Seible to approve as amended by adding with the exception of city owned property and 
parks Resolution 6080 authorizing the use of fireworks within the City of Evansdale. Mayor Faas 
explained the recent senate change and that the council would have to decide if they want to allow 
the personal use of fireworks in the city. The Mayor stated the dates as senate file 489 states: A 
person shall not use or explode consumer fireworks on days other than June 1st through July 8th 
and December 10th through January 3rd of each year, all dates inclusive. A person shall not use or 
explode consumer fireworks at times other than between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m., 
except that on the following dates consumer fireworks shall not be used at times other than between 
the hours specified: Between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 11:00 p.m. on July 4th and the Saturdays 
and Sunday immediately preceding and following July 4th.  Between the hours of 9:00 a.m. on 
December 31st and 12:30 a.m. on the immediately following day. Between the hours of 9:00 a.m. 
and 11:00 p.m. on the Saturdays and Sunday Immediately preceding and following December 31st. 
Councilman Seible questioned the use of fireworks on city property during events. Mayor Faas 
responded that events for the city are a separate condition. Councilman Walker questioned the Fire 
Chiefs opinion. Ryan Phillips, Fire Chief stated that he didn’t have any concerns. Councilman 
Nichols stated that past events with fireworks had led to damage to buildings and cars. Chief Jensen 
stated that he wasn’t concerned about passing the resolution as it would be easier to enforce with 
the set guidelines. Nichole Huse, 470 River Forest Rd., questioned the City Attorney if passing the 
resolution would increase the cities liability. Laura Folkerts, City Attorney stated that the liability 
would be in place by the homeowner. Darrell Loveless, 930 McCoy Rd., stated that it should be 
made lenient enough for the police force to enforce. Mayor Faas responded that we should keep 
the residents in mind, if they can purchase them, we should allow them to utilize them. Laura 
Folkerts, City Attorney stated that she would recommend amending ordinance to include the 
provision to use fireworks on personal property. Seible stated that we should allow personal use 
on personal property. Councilman Walker questioned if we could amend code if it is determined 
to not be beneficial in the city. Mayor Faas responded yes. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. 
 
Discussion-UTV Ordinance. The Mayor stated the outline of the ordinance and asked for the 



opinion of the council. Councilman Nichols stated that of the ten people he talked to only two were 
for in favor. Councilman Walker stated that people are currently violating golf cart ordinance by 
driving on nature trail; he stated that he wasn’t in favor of the ordinance. Cindy Kern, 1100 Toriver 
Rd., stated encouragement to the council to pass the ordinance allowing UTV’s in the city. 
Councilman Seible expressed concern with speeding after hearing from Mr. Brown from Elk Run 
Heights state “how fast they go”. Marcus Norman, 402 Mc Coy Rd. Elk Run Heights, stated that 
if ordinance was passed they would have to obey the same rules as anyone driving a car, violators 
would be fined; he also stated that it would be economically beneficial to the city to allow the 
UTV’s. Nichols is not in favor of the ordinance. Seible stated that he hasn’t heard of enough 
residents in favor of the ordinance. Loftus was in favor of the ordinance. Walker stated that it 
would only be fair to bring it back to the table as an ordinance. Mayor Faas stated that it would be 
on the next agenda. 
 
Public discussion: non-agenda items. John Peverill, 543 East End Ave., stated that the ash trees at 
Bunger Park that had been tagged to cut down are doing quite well. Loraine Atkins, 625 River 
Forest Rd., questioned the library board selling books and some of the funds being donated to 
Evansdale Economic Development; she also is concerned about the number of pole buildings in 
the city that have been built higher than our zoning ordinance allows. Dave Hillman, 605  
River Forest Rd., stated his concern with the angle of his driveway that was installed during the 
reconstruction. Mayor responded that we were in the area last week with Iowa Saw and we would 
have addressed your driveway, but we hadn’t heard anything from you. Cindy Kern, 1100 Toriver 
Rd., questioned if the city could get involved with abating the house at 1101 Toriver Rd., that is 
falling apart and abandoned. Mayor Faas responded that he would discuss the situation with code 
enforcement. Councilman Seible questioned the following: revenue the city received and where it 
went for the equipment that was scraped, EMT pay, and code enforcement. Mayor responded that 
it was deposited in general fund. DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk, stated that it was deposited into 
street funds in the amount of almost $1,000. 
 
Mayor/Council reports. Mayor Faas stated that the curbs cuts requested were completed; he also 
again asked for names from council members for the comprehensive plan committee; weather 
permitting the asbestos should be removed and building demolished at 3573 Lafayette Rd. within 
the next week. 
 
There being no further discussion, Loftus/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 p.m. Motion 
carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________  _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor     DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



CITY HALL 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, MAY 16, 2017 

CITY COUNCIL 
DOUG FAAS, MAYOR, PRESIDING 

 
The City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa met in special session, according to law, the rules 
of said Council and prior notice given each member thereof, in the Council Chambers of City Hall 
of Evansdale, Iowa at 5:30 p.m. on the above date.  Council members present in order of roll call:   
Seible, Nichols, Walker, and Loftus. Absent: Dewater. Quorum present. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve the May 16, 2017 agenda. Roll call vote: Ayes-Four. Motion carried.   
 
Walker/Loftus to approve adjournment to closed session pursuant to Iowa Code Section 21.5 (j) – 
Purchase of Real Estate. Ayes-Four. Motion carried. 
 
Walker/Loftus to approve ending closed session and returning to open session. Ayes-Four. Motion 
carried. 
 
Seible/Loftus to approve motion to proceed with process to acquire real estate. Ayes-Four. Motion 
carried. 
 
There being no further discussion, Walker/Seible to adjourn the meeting at 5:38 p.m. Motion 
carried.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ _________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 



APPLICATION FOR RUN/WALK/RIDE/PARADE

APPLICANT'S NAME:______Boys and Girls Club on Evansdale

APPLICANT'S ADDRESS:__3574 Lafayette Rd

APPLICANT'S PHONE:____319-234-2455

ANTICIPATED DATE REQUESTED:_________ 30-Jul-17

NAME OF EVENT:________Color Fun Run

TIME OF EVENT:_________ 11:30

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION:______Angel's Park

_______________________________________________________________

WILL THE EVENT REQUIRE LAW ENFORCEMENT FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL:

_______________________Yes

EXPLAIN THE ROUTE OF THE RUN/WALK/RIDE:__________Start at Angels Park, 
around Meyers Lake, cross Arbutis, cross Gilbert, turn left S Evans, end at Fire Station
_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________

Tabetha Gehrke 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION: APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE

APPROVAL:___________ 05/22/2017
DATE

DENIAL:______________
POLICE DEPT APPROVAL

____________________________
CHIEF SIGNATURE

APPROVED:_________________

DATE:______________________



              RESOLUTION  6081
    A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA, THAT 

 THE FOLLOWING BILLS BE PAID AND THE TRANSFERS ARE HEREBY ALLOWED.

ADVANCED ENVIRO RMVE ASBESTOS-3573 LAFAYETTE 977.00     
ARROW INTER FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 557.75     
AUTO PLUS RU-POWER STEARING FLUID #5 5.16   
B.H. CO. EMS ASSOCIATION FD-2017 EMS DUES 50.00       
B.H. COUNTY LANDFILL TIRES DUMPED @ WW DUMPSTER 21.00      
B.H. ELECTRICAL SR-MICHIGAN LIFT-INSTALL PUMP 1,512.33       
BH WASTE DISPOSAL MAY RECYCLE 3,876.75       

MAY GARBAGE 16,506.34     
TOTAL: 20,383.09     

BLAZEK CORP NEW PUMP-MICHIGAN LIFT STN 28,711.75     
BMC AG RU-3/4 RD RK/SEWER CMP GRND 446.32     

500 BLK OF 1ST/CASEBEER HGTS 308.02     
RU-RV DUMP STATION 144.35     
RU-RIVER RD ROCK REHAB 638.40    
SR-MICHIGAN LIFT STATION ROCK 444.76     
TOTAL: 1,981.85  

BOUND TREE FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 421.57     
FD-MEDICAL SUPPLIES 215.94     
TOTAL: 637.51     

CAMPBELL SUPPLY SR-LOCATE FLAGS 26.44      
SR-GLOVES/MARKING PAINT 54.22       
TOTAL: 80.66      

CENTURY LINK SR-INTERNET 78.99      
CITY LAUNDRY LIB-MONTHLY MATS 30.64  

CH-MONTHLY MATS 72.62  
TOTAL: 103.26     

CGA SIGNAL SYS FAULT/RHTYM ENG 252.50     
ELLENDALE SANITARY SEWER C 449.32     
EVANSDALE GENERAL ENGINEER 2,247.30  
COLLEEN ST RECON 3,712.50  
2017 STREETS REHAB 31,750.00     
MEYERS LAKE STABILIZATION 1,490.50  
RFR LEVEE TRAIL CONST PH 1,028.00  
RFR RECON 8,130.51  
FLOOD CONTROL ELK RUN CREE 5,373.80       
LAFAYETTE RD RECON 428.50     
TOTAL: 54,862.93     

COURIER PY-PUBLISH ORD 649 10.81      
PY-PUBLISH ORD 650 10.81       
PY-PUBLISH ORD 651 10.81       
PY-PUBLISH ORD 652 32.43       
PY-PUBLISH 5/2 MINS & BILL 141.00     
PY-PUBLISH BUDGET AMEND 117.14     
TOTAL: 323.00     

COVENANT MED CENTER FD-MUTUAL AID 128.00     
FD-DRUG KIT 33.41       
TOTAL: 161.41     

DOLF, JASON PD-CPR RECERT/RMBRSE 90.00      
D,B,S, & H PD-LEGAL FEES 402.50     

PY-LEGAL FEES 735.00     
TOTAL: 1,137.50  

EVANSDALE TRUCK & TRLR TRAILER REPAIR 124.00     
WATER WORKS PD-WATER 56.24  

PD-SEWER 51.60  
FD-WATER 56.24  
FD-SEWER 51.60  
CH-SEWER 51.60  
RU-SEWER 51.60  
SR-SEWER 51.60      
TOTAL: 370.48     

GOODYEAR RU-2 TIRES ON LANDPRIDE MOWER 77.45      
SR-LAND PRIDE MOWER/TIRE RPR 87.45       
TOTAL: 164.90     

I.N.R.C.O.G. CH-ZONING MAP 10.00      
IMFOA CLRK-RECERTIFICATION-KOBLISKA 50.00  

APPROVED BY 
CC VERBAL

APPROVED BY 
CC VERBAL

APPROVED BY CC 7/19/16

APPROVED BY 
CC VERBAL

APPROVED BY CC VERBAL



MEDIACOM BI-INTERNET 41.18      
PY-INTERNET 41.18       
RU-INTERNET 75.90       
RU-INTERNET 41.18       
SR-INTERNET 41.18       
TOTAL: 240.62     

MENARDS RU-ANGLES/FORMS@RV DUMP STN 23.40      
RU-MAILBOX REPLACEMENTS 288.95     
RU-SHOP SUPPLIES 99.93       
RU-LUMBER 29.78       
TOTAL: 442.06     

MUNICIPAL PIPE TOOL SR-VAC-TUBES/JET-VAC TRUCK 630.82     
NEUMAN, BEN RMBRSE TRAVEL EXPENSE 12.71  
OUTDOOR & MORE RU-BLADES - HUSTLER MOWER 64.67  
P & K MIDWEST BLADES - LAND PRIDE MOWER 304.30     
PLANETARY TREE SRV CH-STUMP REMOVAL 700.00     
RITEPRICE OFFICE SPLY CH-OFFICE SUPPLIES 120.47     

CH-CLERK TONER RTNED (79.99)     
CH-CLERK-TONER 83.99      
TOTAL: 124.47     

SCOT'S SUPPLY SR-BOLT/WW MOWER 2.27   
STETSON BUILDING PRD RU-RV DUMP STATION 100.40     

RU-RV DUMP STATION 108.00     
TOTAL: 208.40     

STOCKS, PHIL GRADE III OPERATOR SRV 460.00     
TERRACON CONSULT RFR RECON CONCRETE TESTING 485.00     
THE SLED SHED RU-OIL 21.67  
U.S. CELLULAR BI- CELL PHONE 31.64       

PK-CELL PHONE 36.74       
CH-CELL PHONE 72.12       
RU- CELL PHONE 284.52     
SR- CELL PHONE 53.52       
TOTAL: 478.54     

UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO RU-FTINGS-WTR HK-UP/RV DMP 79.50      
GRATE/TIMBER CREEK ADDITION 155.00     
TOTAL: 234.50     

WEBER PAPER CO CH-GLOVES/TISSUE 71.23      

001  GENERAL FUND 4,795.98  
005  STREETS 1,146.32  
110  ROAD USE TAX 5,696.30       
302  2015 CAPITAL PROJECTS 52,398.81     
610  SEWER FUND 32,279.33     
670  LANDFILL/GARBAGE 20,404.09     
740  STORM WATER 155.00     
GRAND TOTAL: 116,875.83   

PREPAY
81080 BAKER & TAYLOR LIB-BOOKS 4,885.82  
81082 CAPITAL ONE LIB-POSTAGE 14.85       
81083 EMSLRC FD-ECH HOURS 20.00       
81084 INGRAM LIB-BOOKS 386.33     
81085 IOWA OUTDOORS LIB-SUBSCRIPTION 20.00       
81086 JENSEN, SHANNON LIB-RMBRSE-TRAVEL 49.03       
81087 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD LIB-BOOKS 2,047.20  
81088 MEDIACOM INTERNET 75.90      
81089 MONKEYTOWN LIB-SUPPLIES 515.88    
81090 WINDSTREAM PHONES 547.36    
81091 WOOLVERTON 2017 SPRING NEWSLETTER 1,356.53       
81092 PETERSON CONTRACTORS NORMA AVE. EXT PROJ-RETAINAGE 6,312.26       

DUBUQUE RD BRIDGE-RETAINAGE 18,677.91     
81093 COLLECTION SERV P/R DEDUCT 188.80     
DRAFT ADVANTAGE ADMIN P/R DEDUCT 168.00     
81094 AFLAC INSURANCE 60.02      
81095 IBEW LOCAL 288 DUES 163.00    
81096 IPERS RETIREMENT 7,491.85  
81101 METLIFE INSURANCE 2,588.82  
81103 MFSPSRI P/R DEDUCT 9,200.57  
81104 POLICE ASSOC P/R DEDUCT 70.00       

APPROVED BY 
CC 7/19/16

APPROVED BY 
CC 7/19/16



81105 TREASURE-ST OF IA P/R DEDUCT 2,792.00  
81107 TEAMSTERS DUES 301.00     
81108 VALIC P/R DEDUCT 50.00       
81109 WELLMARK HEALTH INSURANCE 15,292.19     
81112 DWAYNE EILERS PURCHASE OF 3547-3553 LAFAYETTE 20,000.00     

TOTAL PREPAYS 93,275.32     

MAY PAYROLL:
EFTPS 18,944.39     
FIRE PAYROLL 2,029.08  
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 52,352.25     
TOTAL PAYROLL 73,325.72     

 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EVANSDALE,  IOWA, ON THIS 6TH
   DAY OF JUNE 2017.

    ATTEST:

  _____________________________________     ________________________________________
  Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk







































































 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 6082 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, AUTHORIZING RELEASE OF RETAINAGE TO 
VIETH CONSTRUCTION CORP. IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,899.15 FOR 
THE MEYERS LAKE SHORELINE REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
WHEREAS, the City entered into a contract with Vieth Construction Corp. for the Meyers 

Lake Shoreline Rehabilitation Project; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s Engineer, Jerry Shoff has reviewed the final construction progress 
and recommends release of retainage payment to Vieth Construction Corp.  

 
                                                     Request attached 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, 

Iowa, that release of retainage pay application in the amount of $1,899.15 hereby authorized to be 
issued for the Meyers Lake Shoreline Rehabilitation Project.  
           
            PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF JUNE 2017 
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
_____________________________  __________________________________ 

    Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
  

 







RESOLUTION 6083 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING FINAL PLANS, 
SPECIFICATIONS, AND FORM OF CONTRACT CONCERNING 
THE 2017 COLLEEN CUL-DE-SAC PROJECT AND ACCEPTING 
THE LOW BID OF HORSFIELD CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR 
SAID PROJECT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale intends to contract for the reconstruction of the 

Colleen Avenue Cul-de-sac; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing to receive comments from the public for or against 

the said project, was held at a regular city council meeting on June 6, 2017, the notice for 
said hearing is on file; and 
 

WHEREAS, sealed bids were accepted, reviewed, and tabulated by Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates on behalf of the City for the 2017 Colleen Avenue Cul-de-sac Project; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Engineer has reviewed said tabulation of bids and 

recommends acceptance and award of a contract to the low bidder, Horsfield 
Construction, Inc.; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa approves the final plans, specifications, and form of contract for said 
project 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

accepts the low bid of Horsfield Construction, Inc. of Epworth, Iowa in the amount of 
$174,719.50 and award said contract 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Evansdale, to sign a contract between the 
City and Horsfield Construction, Inc. subject to contractor providing acceptable Insurance 
Certificates 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF JUNE 2017 
 

       ATTEST: 
 

 
____________________________  ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



Bidder

Address

Check or Bid Bond

Item # Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

1.01 Traffic Control 1 LS $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $600.00 $600.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $525.00 $525.00

2.01 On-Site Topsoil, Strip, Salvage, and Spread 81 CY $10.00 $810.00 $20.00 $1,620.00 $20.00 $1,620.00 $40.00 $3,240.00 $35.00 $2,835.00

2.02 Class 10 Excavation 817 CY $10.00 $8,170.00 $14.00 $11,438.00 $9.00 $7,353.00 $12.50 $10,212.50 $15.00 $12,255.00

2.03 Subgrade Preparation 2,070 SY $7.00 $14,490.00 $1.00 $2,070.00 $2.00 $4,140.00 $2.50 $5,175.00 $1.50 $3,105.00

2.04 Modified Subbase, 12 in. 2,070 SY $13.00 $26,910.00 $12.50 $25,875.00 $13.50 $27,945.00 $12.50 $25,875.00 $14.00 $28,980.00

2.05 Removal of Structures 2 EACH $400.00 $800.00 $450.00 $900.00 $250.00 $500.00 $550.00 $1,100.00 $500.00 $1,000.00

4.01 Storm Sewer, RCP, 12 in. 36 LF $45.00 $1,620.00 $76.00 $2,736.00 $70.00 $2,520.00 $95.00 $3,420.00 $78.00 $2,808.00

4.02 Removal of Storm Sewer, RCP, 12 in. 36 LF $15.00 $540.00 $10.00 $360.00 $9.00 $324.00 $20.00 $720.00 $25.00 $900.00

4.03 Longitudinal Subdrain, HDPE, 6 in 1,003 LF $9.50 $9,528.50 $10.00 $10,030.00 $10.00 $10,030.00 $10.00 $10,030.00 $12.00 $12,036.00

4.04 Subdrain Outlet, Structure 4 EA $160.00 $640.00 $200.00 $800.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $300.00 $1,200.00 $240.00 $960.00

4.05 Subdrain Cleanouts 2 EA $175.00 $350.00 $450.00 $900.00 $250.00 $500.00 $450.00 $900.00 $450.00 $900.00

6.01 Intake, Figure 6010.501 2 EA $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $2,300.00 $4,600.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00

6.02 Manhole or Intake Adjustment, Minor 2 EA $825.00 $1,650.00 $800.00 $1,600.00 $500.00 $1,000.00 $1,250.00 $2,500.00 $1,400.00 $2,800.00

7.01 PCC Pavement, 7 in. 1,720 SY $42.00 $72,240.00 $36.50 $62,780.00 $38.00 $65,360.00 $38.50 $66,220.00 $40.50 $69,660.00

7.02 PCC Pavement, 6 in. Cunette 89 SY $48.00 $4,272.00 $50.00 $4,450.00 $50.00 $4,450.00 $70.00 $6,230.00 $73.50 $6,541.50

7.03 Removal of Sidewalk 24 SY $10.50 $252.00 $15.00 $360.00 $13.00 $312.00 $5.00 $120.00 $18.00 $432.00

7.04 Removal of Driveway, PCC 217 SY $10.50 $2,278.50 $10.00 $2,170.00 $13.00 $2,821.00 $5.00 $1,085.00 $9.00 $1,953.00

7.05 PCC Sidewalk, 4 in. 16 SY $37.00 $592.00 $61.00 $976.00 $50.00 $800.00 $95.00 $1,520.00 $100.00 $1,600.00

7.06 PCC Sidewalk, 6 in. 9 SY $40.00 $360.00 $105.00 $945.00 $50.00 $450.00 $150.00 $1,350.00 $157.50 $1,417.50

7.07 Detectable Warnings 16 SF $36.00 $576.00 $30.00 $480.00 $50.00 $800.00 $30.00 $480.00 $31.50 $504.00

7.08 Paved Driveways, 6 in. PCC 260 SY $40.00 $10,400.00 $43.00 $11,180.00 $50.00 $13,000.00 $46.50 $12,090.00 $49.00 $12,740.00

7.09 Pavement Removal 1,719 SY $4.50 $7,735.50 $8.00 $13,752.00 $9.50 $16,330.50 $5.00 $8,595.00 $6.50 $11,173.50

9.01 Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching for Hydraulic Seeding 0.2 AC $12,000.00 $2,400.00 $16,500.00 $3,300.00 $17,000.00 $3,400.00 $12,000.00 $2,400.00 $17,325.00 $3,465.00

9.02 Straw Wattles, 9 in., Installation and Removal 330 LF $6.00 $1,980.00 $5.75 $1,897.50 $6.00 $1,980.00 $4.50 $1,485.00 $6.00 $1,980.00

11.01 Mobilization 1 LS $10,805.50 $10,805.50 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00 $19,500.00 $19,500.00 $12,500.00 $12,500.00

11.02 Maintenance of Postal Service 1 LS $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

11.03 Remove and Reinstall Traffic Sign 4 EA $150.00 $600.00 $250.00 $1,000.00 $100.00 $400.00 $275.00 $1,100.00 $250.00 $1,000.00

BID TOTAL $200,000.00 $174,719.50 $189,135.50 $200,047.50 $202,570.50

Bidder

Address

Check or Bid Bond

Item # Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

1.01 Traffic Control 1 LS $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $550.00 $550.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

2.01 On-Site Topsoil, Strip, Salvage, and Spread 81 CY $40.00 $3,240.00 $11.30 $915.30 $49.00 $3,969.00 $12.00 $972.00

2.02 Class 10 Excavation 817 CY $12.50 $10,212.50 $14.30 $11,683.10 $23.00 $18,791.00 $13.50 $11,029.50

2.03 Subgrade Preparation 2,070 SY $2.50 $5,175.00 $2.10 $4,347.00 $2.00 $4,140.00 $1.00 $2,070.00

2.04 Modified Subbase, 12 in. 2,070 SY $12.50 $25,875.00 $14.30 $29,601.00 $13.00 $26,910.00 $15.00 $31,050.00

2.05 Removal of Structures 2 EACH $550.00 $1,100.00 $290.00 $580.00 $850.00 $1,700.00 $600.00 $1,200.00

4.01 Storm Sewer, RCP, 12 in. 36 LF $95.00 $3,420.00 $63.30 $2,278.80 $75.00 $2,700.00 $50.00 $1,800.00

4.02 Removal of Storm Sewer, RCP, 12 in. 36 LF $20.00 $720.00 $6.60 $237.60 $14.00 $504.00 $8.50 $306.00

4.03 Longitudinal Subdrain, HDPE, 6 in 1,003 LF $10.00 $10,030.00 $11.80 $11,835.40 $17.00 $17,051.00 $15.00 $15,045.00

4.04 Subdrain Outlet, Structure 4 EA $300.00 $1,200.00 $271.00 $1,084.00 $185.00 $740.00 $200.00 $800.00

4.05 Subdrain Cleanouts 2 EA $450.00 $900.00 $539.00 $1,078.00 $225.00 $450.00 $250.00 $500.00

6.01 Intake, Figure 6010.501 2 EA $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $3,700.00 $7,400.00 $2,950.00 $5,900.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00

6.02 Manhole or Intake Adjustment, Minor 2 EA $1,250.00 $2,500.00 $1,700.00 $3,400.00 $770.00 $1,540.00 $1,250.00 $2,500.00

7.01 PCC Pavement, 7 in. 1,720 SY $42.50 $73,100.00 $42.80 $73,616.00 $42.00 $72,240.00 $40.00 $68,800.00

7.02 PCC Pavement, 6 in. Cunette 89 SY $70.00 $6,230.00 $59.10 $5,259.90 $76.00 $6,764.00 $65.00 $5,785.00

7.03 Removal of Sidewalk 24 SY $5.00 $120.00 $11.60 $278.40 $14.00 $336.00 $15.00 $360.00

7.04 Removal of Driveway, PCC 217 SY $5.00 $1,085.00 $12.80 $2,777.60 $13.00 $2,821.00 $15.00 $3,255.00

7.05 PCC Sidewalk, 4 in. 16 SY $95.00 $1,520.00 $45.30 $724.80 $110.00 $1,760.00 $115.00 $1,840.00

7.06 PCC Sidewalk, 6 in. 9 SY $150.00 $1,350.00 $60.50 $544.50 $170.00 $1,530.00 $125.00 $1,125.00

7.07 Detectable Warnings 16 SF $30.00 $480.00 $27.20 $435.20 $33.00 $528.00 $32.50 $520.00

7.08 Paved Driveways, 6 in. PCC 260 SY $48.00 $12,480.00 $40.80 $10,608.00 $50.00 $13,000.00 $65.00 $16,900.00

7.09 Pavement Removal 1,719 SY $5.00 $8,595.00 $8.25 $14,181.75 $6.75 $11,603.25 $4.00 $6,876.00

9.01 Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching for Hydraulic Seeding 0.2 AC $12,500.00 $2,500.00 $19,800.00 $3,960.00 $13,000.00 $2,600.00 $20,000.00 $4,000.00

9.02 Straw Wattles, 9 in., Installation and Removal 330 LF $5.00 $1,650.00 $3.75 $1,237.50 $5.00 $1,650.00 $4.00 $1,320.00

11.01 Mobilization 1 LS $17,500.00 $17,500.00 $19,000.00 $19,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $26,000.00 $26,000.00

11.02 Maintenance of Postal Service 1 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $334.00 $334.00 $1,160.00 $1,160.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

11.03 Remove and Reinstall Traffic Sign 4 EA $250.00 $1,000.00 $441.00 $1,764.00 $125.00 $500.00 $350.00 $1,400.00

BID TOTAL $205,482.50 $210,261.85 $213,437.25 $214,953.50

Tschiggfrie Excavating Co. Vieth Construction Corp. Pirc-Tobin Construction, Inc.

Reinbeck, IA Dubuque, IA Cedar Falls, IA Alburnett, IA

5% Bid Bond

5% Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond

5% Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond 5% Bid Bond

Peterson Contractors, Inc.

of

Horsfield Construction, Inc.

Cost

Engineer's Opinion

Cedar Falls, IA

Lodge Construction, Inc.

Probable Construction

Epworth, IA Clarksville, IA

Baker Enterprises, Inc.

5% Bid Bond

Waverly, IA

Bid Tabulation

2017 Colleen Avenue Reconstruction

Evansdale, Iowa ~ Bid Date: June 1, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

K. Cunningham Const. Co.

5% Bid Bond

June 1, 2017 Prepared by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. PN 1665.04



RESOLUTION 6084 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF EVANSDALE, IOWA APPROVING FINAL PLANS, 
SPECIFICATIONS, AND FORM OF CONTRACT CONCERNING 
THE 2017 STREET REHABILITAION PROJECT AND 
ACCEPTING THE LOW BID OF ASPRO, INC. FOR SAID 
PROJECT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Evansdale intends to contract for milling and overlaying 

city streets as follows: Roosevelt Rd. from Central Ave., north to Dubuque Rd.; Evans Rd. 
from W. Gilbert Dr. to Lafayette Rd.; Lafayette Rd. from western city limits to the east 
side of Evans Rd.; Lawrence Ave. from Central Ave. north to Feldt Ave.; Feldt Ave. from 
Lawrence east to Roosevelt Rd.; and 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing to receive comments from the public for or against 

the said project, was held at a regular city council meeting on June 6, 2017, the notice for 
said hearing is on file; and 
 

WHEREAS, sealed bids were accepted, reviewed, and tabulated by Clapsaddle-
Garber Associates on behalf of the City for the 2017 Street Rehabilitation Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Engineer has reviewed said tabulation of bids and 

recommends acceptance and award of a contract to the low bidder, Aspro, Inc., Iowa; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 

Evansdale, Iowa approves the final plans, specifications, and form of contract for said 
project 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

accepts the low bid of Aspro, Inc. of Waterloo in the amount of $1,395,329.13 and award 
said contract 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Evansdale 

authorizes the Mayor, on behalf of the City of Evansdale, to sign a contract between the 
City and Aspro, Inc. subject to contractor providing acceptable Insurance Certificates 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF JUNE 2017 
 

       ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________  ___________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 



Bidder

Address

Check or Bid Bond

Item # Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total Price Unit Price Total Price

1.01 TRAFFIC CONTROL 1 LS $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $14,000.00 $14,000.00

2.01 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, WASTE 42 CY $9.50 $399.00 $40.00 $1,680.00

2.02 MODIFIED SUBBASE, 6 IN. 249 SY $13.00 $3,237.00 $10.00 $2,490.00

4.01 STORM SEWER, 15 IN., RCP 77 LF $50.00 $3,850.00 $90.00 $6,930.00

4.02 LONGITUDINAL SUBDRAIN , HDPE, 6 IN. 2,988 LF $9.50 $28,386.00 $16.00 $47,808.00

4.03 SUBDRAIN OUTLETS, EXISTING STRUCTURE 12 EA $1,000.00 $12,000.00 $500.00 $6,000.00

4.04 SUBDRAIN OUTLETS, NEW STRUCTURE 2 EA $500.00 $1,000.00 $250.00 $500.00

4.05 SUBDRAIN CLEANOUT 8 EA $450.00 $3,600.00 $400.00 $3,200.00

4.06 ENGINEERING FABRIC, AS NEEDED 1,196 LF $9.50 $11,362.00 $3.00 $3,588.00

6.01 STORM SEWER INTAKE, 6010.501 2 EA $5,500.00 $11,000.00 $4,500.00 $9,000.00

6.02 MANHOLE OR INTAKE ADJUSTMENT, MINOR, STORM SEWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION 28 EA $750.00 $21,000.00 $825.00 $23,100.00

6.03 MANHOLE OR INTAKE ADJUSTMENT, MINOR, SANITARY SEWER 30 EA $950.00 $28,500.00 $1,100.00 $33,000.00

6.04 EXISTING STORM MANHOLE CONNECTION 1 EA $700.00 $700.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

7.01 PCC PAVEMENT, 7 IN. 218 SY $70.00 $15,260.00 $72.00 $15,696.00

7.02 CURB AND GUTTER, 30 IN., REMOVE AND REPLACE 1,150 LF $40.00 $46,000.00 $38.00 $43,700.00

7.03 HMA STANDARD TRAFFIC BASE, 1/2" PG 58-28S 4,743 TN $83.00 $393,669.00 $86.40 $409,795.20

7.04 HMA STANDARD TRAFFIC SURFACE, 1/2", PG 58-28S 4,348 TN $83.75 $364,145.00 $90.20 $392,189.60

7.05 PAVEMENT REMOVAL 218 SY $13.00 $2,834.00 $7.50 $1,635.00

7.06 REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK 399 SY $12.00 $4,788.00 $7.50 $2,992.50

7.07 REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY, PCC 115 SY $10.00 $1,150.00 $7.50 $862.50

7.08 REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY, GRAVEL 65 SY $10.00 $650.00 $7.50 $487.50

7.09 PCC SIDEWALK, 4 IN. 126 SY $37.00 $4,662.00 $54.00 $6,804.00

7.10 PCC SIDEWALK, 6 IN. 252.5 SY $40.00 $10,100.00 $60.75 $15,339.38

7.11 DETECTABLE WARNINGS 332 SF $35.00 $11,620.00 $38.50 $12,782.00

7.12 PAVED DRIVEWAYS, 6 IN. PCC 115 SY $40.00 $4,600.00 $60.75 $6,986.25

7.13 GRANULAR SURFACING FOR DRIVEWAYS, 6 IN. 21 TN $30.00 $630.00 $25.00 $525.00

7.14 FULL DEPTH PATCHES, PCC, BY COUNT 8 EA $450.00 $3,600.00 $150.00 $1,200.00

7.15 FULL DEPTH PATCHES, PCC, BY AREA 237 SY $150.00 $35,550.00 $85.00 $20,145.00

7.16 SURFACE PATCHING, HMA 15 TN $175.00 $2,625.00 $250.00 $3,750.00

7.17 MILLING 42,327 SY $6.50 $275,125.50 $4.60 $194,704.20

8.01 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, SOLVENT/WATERBORNE 165.7 STA $50.00 $8,285.00 $20.00 $3,314.00

8.02 PAINTED SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS 45 EA $83.00 $3,735.00 $125.00 $5,625.00

11.01 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $64,935.00 $64,935.00 $99,500.00 $99,500.00

11.02 REMOVE AND REINSTALL TRAFFIC SIGN 2 EA $450.00 $900.00 $625.00 $1,250.00

11.03 MAINTENANCE OF POSTAL SERVICE 1 LS $450.00 $450.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00

BID TOTAL $1,440,347.50 $1,395,329.13

Cost

Engineer's Opinion

5% Bid Bond

of

Bid Tabulation

2017 Streets Rehabilitation

Evansdale, Iowa ~ Bid Date: June 1, 2017 at 2:00 p.m.

Probable Construction

Waterloo, IA

Aspro, Inc.

June 1, 2017 Prepared by Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. PN 1664.04



 RESOLUTION 6085 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, CHANGING THE DATE OF FIRST MEETING IN 
JULY 2017 DUE TO THE JULY 4TH HOLIDAY 
 

WHEREAS, the first regularly scheduled council meeting for July 2017 falls on the 4th of 
July holiday;  
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, to change the date 
of the next regular council meeting from Tuesday, July 4th to Wednesday, July 5th, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. 
in the Evansdale City Hall. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 6TH DAY OF JUNE 2017 
 
 

ATTEST: 
  

 
_____________________________  ________________________________ 
Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 



07-049
            CITY BUDGET AMENDMENT AND CERTIFICATION RESOLUTION - FY 2017 - AMENDMENT #1

      To the Auditor of County, Iowa:

      The City Council of EVANSDALE           in said County/Counties met on 06/06/2017
      ,at the place and hour set in the notice, a copy of which accompanies this certificate and is certified as to 
      publication. Upon taking up the proposed amendment, it was considered and taxpayers were heard for and against
      the amendment.

      The Council, after hearing all taxpayers wishing to be heard and considering the statements made by them, gave
      final consideration to the proposed amendment(s) to the budget and modifications proposed at the hearing, if any.
      thereupon, the following resolution was introduced.

RESOLUTION No. 6086

                 A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 3 2017
                                                   (AS AMENDED LAST ON N/A .)
       Be it Resolved by the Council of the City of EVANSDALE
                    Section 1. Following notice published 05/18/2017
and the public hearing held, 06/06/2017 the current budget (as previously amended) is amended as set out
herein and in the detail by fund type and activity that supports this resolution which was considered at that hearing:

Total Budget  Total Budget
as certified Current after Current

or last amended Amendment Amendment
Revenues & Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1 886,739 0 886,739
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 2 0 0 0
   Net Current Property Taxes 3 886,739 0 886,739
Delinquent Property Taxes 4 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 5 508,236 0 508,236
Other City Taxes 6 634,085 0 634,085
Licenses & Permits 7 53,520 0 53,520
Use of Money and Property 8 27,305 0 27,305
Intergovernmental 9 2,919,995 228,991 3,148,986
Charges for Services 10 1,570,081 1,735 1,571,816
Special Assessments 11 1,532 0 1,532
Miscellaneous 12 0 71,725 71,725
Other Financing Sources 13 0 50,000 50,000
Transfers In 14 708,213 213,333 921,546
Total Revenues and Other Sources 15 7,309,706 565,784 7,875,490

Expenditures & Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 16 1,229,067 40,131 1,269,198
Public Works 17 836,100 32,412 868,512
Health and Social Services 18 0 17,949 17,949
Culture and Recreation 19 295,148 61,210 356,358
Community and Economic Development 20 5,103 22,768 27,871
General Government 21 354,288 178,517 532,805
Debt Service 22 618,948 6,927 625,875
Capital Projects 23 2,367,138 561,384 2,928,522
    Total Government Activities Expenditures 24 5,705,792 921,298 6,627,090
Business Type / Enterprises 25 1,052,764 313,397 1,366,161
Total Gov Activities & Business Expenditures 26 6,758,556 1,234,695 7,993,251
 Transfers Out 27 708,213 213,333 921,546
Total Expenditures/Transfers Out 28 7,466,769 1,448,028 8,914,797
Excess Revenues & Other Sources Over
(Under) Expenditures/Transfers Out Fiscal Year 29 -157,063 -882,244 -1,039,307

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 30 4,723,573 0 4,723,573
Ending Fund Balance June 30 31 4,566,510 -882,244 3,684,266

Passed this  day of 
(Day) (Month/Year)

Signature Signature 
City Clerk/Finance Officer Mayor

BLACK HAWK



Quantity Description Unit Price Ext. Price

10.00 Support Membership - Yearly $960.00 $9,600.00

1.00 Online Backup $2,400.00 $2,400.00

1.00 Special Discount -$1,200.00 -$1,200.00

1.00 10% Off Pay Yearly -$1,080.00 -$1,080.00

Subtotal: $9,720.00
Sales Tax: $0.00

Total: $9,720.00
Please do not pay from this quote.  An invoice will be generated after authorization.

By signing and returning this quotation, I authorize Computer Troubleshooters to order the above products.  I agree that, before ordering products, Computer 
Troubleshooters requires 50% down payment on products unless otherwise explicitly specified. I also agree, upon delivery of the above products to pay 
Computer Troubleshooters any and all amounts due.  Unless explicitly specified in the quotation details, labor hours required to deliver, install, configure, and 
support the above products is not included in the quoted price.  Additional shipping charges may apply.  Prices are subject to change without notice.

Signature:_____________________________________________ Date: ___________________

Computer Troubleshooters
Quote

From: Cory Vieth
Computer Troubleshooters
531 Commercial Street
Suite 1000
Waterloo, IA 50701
United States
(319) 234-5600
cory.vieth@comptroubles.com

Prepared for: DeAnne Kobliska
City of Evansdale
123 N Evans Road
Evansdale, IA 50707
United States
(319) 232-6683
cityclerk@cityofevansdale.org

Confidential Page 1 of 1 Wed 05/31/2017 7:49PM UTC-05

cityclerk
Typewritten Text
Public Works - $1,215Waste Water - $1,215City Hall - $4,860Water Works - $2,430























ORDINANCE 653 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
EVANSDALE, IOWA, BY ADDING CHAPTER 82, OFF ROAD UTILITY VEHICLES, 
TO PERMIT OFF ROAD UTILITY VEHICLES TO BE OPERATED ON THE CITY 
STREETS UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS AND WITH A CITY PERMIT 

BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Evansdale, Iowa: 

SECTION 1.  NEW SECTION.  The Code of Ordinances of the City of Evansdale, Iowa, 2017, is 
amended by adding Chapter 82, which is hereby adopted to read as follows: 

 
OFF ROAD UTILITY VEHICLES 

82.01 Purpose      82.07 Permit 
82.02 Definitions     82.08 Equipment 
82.03 General Regulations    82.09 Times of Operation 
82.04 Operation of off-road Utility Vehicles  82.10 Speed 
82.05 Negligence     82.11 Penalty 
82.06 Accident Reports      

  
82.01   PURPOSE.  The purpose of this Chapter is to regulate the operation of any off-road 
utility vehicle within the City. 
 
82.02   DEFINITIONS.  For use in this Chapter, “Off-road utility vehicle” means a motorized 
flotation-tire vehicle, with not less than four and not more than eight low-pressure tires, that is 
limited to engine displacement to less than one thousand five hundred (1,500) cubic centimeters 
and in total dry weight not more than one thousand eight hundred (1,800) pounds and that has a 
seat that is of bucket or bench design, not intended to be straddled by the operator, and a steering 
wheel or control levers for control. (Code of Iowa, Sec. 321I.1) 

 
  82.03   GENERAL REGULATIONS.  No person shall operate an off-road utility vehicle within 

the City in violation of Chapter 321I of the Code of Iowa or any vehicle in violation of rules 
established by the Natural Resource Commission of the Department of Natural Resources 
governing their registration, numbering, equipment and manner of operation. (Code of Iowa, Sec. 
321I)  

 
 82.04   OPERATION OF OFF-ROAD UTILITY VEHICLES.  The operators of off-road 

vehicles shall comply with the following restrictions:  
 
  1. Streets.  Off-road utility vehicles may be operated on streets only in accordance with  

  Section 321.234A of the Code of Iowa or on such streets as may be designated by  
  resolution of the Council for the sport of driving off-road utility vehicles. (Code of  
  Iowa, Sec. 321I.10(1 & 3)).  

  2. Trails.  Off-road utility vehicles shall not be operated on snowmobile trails except  
  where designated. (Code of Iowa, Sec. 321I.10(4))  

  3. Railroad Right-of-way.  Off-road utility vehicles shall not be operated on an   
  operating railroad right-of-way, but may be driven directly across a railroad right- 
  of-way only at an established crossing and notwithstanding any other provisions of  
  law may, if necessary, use the improved portion of the established crossing after   
  yielding to all oncoming traffic. (Code of Iowa, Sec. 321I.14(1)(h))  



  4. Parks and Other City Land.  Off-road utility vehicles shall not be operated in any   
  park, playground or upon any other City-owned property without the express   
  written permission of the City.    

  5. Sidewalk or Parking.  Off-road utility vehicles shall not be operated upon the public  
  sidewalk or that portion of the street located between the curb line and the sidewalk  
  or property line commonly referred to as the “parking.” 

 
 82.05   NEGLIGENCE.  The owner and operator of an off-road utility vehicle is liable for any 

injury or damage occasioned by the negligent operation of said vehicle. The owner of an off-road 
utility vehicle shall be liable for any such injury or damage only if the owner was the operator of 
the vehicle at the time the injury or damage occurred or if the operator had the owner’s consent to 
operate the vehicle at the time the injury or damage occurred.  (Code of Iowa, Sec. 321I.19)   

  
 82.06   ACCIDENT REPORTS.  Whenever an off-road utility vehicle is involved in an accident 

resulting in injury or death to anyone or property damage amounting to one thousand five 
hundred dollars ($1,500.00) or more, either the operator or someone acting for the operator shall 
immediately notify a law enforcement officer and shall file an accident report, in accordance with 
State law.  (Code of Iowa, Sec. 321I.11) 

 
 82.07   PERMIT.   The following requirements apply to Permit Fees for operators of any off-

road utility vehicle:  
 
  1. No person shall operate an off-road utility vehicle on any public street or alley, for any  

  purpose, unless the operator possesses an Evansdale permit to operate said vehicle within  
  Evansdale, Iowa. 

  2. Owners and operators of an off-road utility vehicle may apply for a permit from the City  
  of Evansdale on forms provided by the City and available at the Evansdale Police  
  Department. 

  3. An authorized employee or agent of the City of Evansdale shall not issue a permit until  
  the owner or operator has provided the following: 

    a.   Evidence that the owner or operator is at least eighteen (18) years of age  
         and possesses a valid Iowa driver’s license. 

    b.   Proof that the owner or operator has liability insurance covering   
         operation of the vehicle. 

    c.   Proof that the vehicle complies with the equipment standards enumerated  
         in Section 82.08 of this Chapter. 

  4. All permits shall be issued for a specific vehicle. Permit holders will be issued a   
  numbered decal to affix to the left side rear fender or similar component. 

  5. The fee for such permits shall be twenty-five dollars ($25.00). Permits will be granted for 
  one (1) year valid from January 1 through December 31 of each year. Permits may be  
  purchased at any time during the year but will be valid only through December 31.  

  6. Any permit may be suspended or revoked upon finding evidence that the permit holder  
  has violated the conditions of the permit or has abused the privilege of being a permit  
  holder. There shall be no refunds for the permit fee under any circumstance. 

  7. All permits shall uniquely identify the name and address of the owner or operator. 
 
 82.08   EQUIPMENT. All vehicles governed by this Chapter shall be equipped with a minimum 

of the following features: 
  1. A safety flag, the top of which shall be a minimum of five (5) feet from ground level. 
  2. Adequate brakes. 
  3. A muffler that allows the vehicle to operate without violating the City’s noise ordinance. 



  4. A mirror that allows the operator to view behind the vehicle. 
  5. Working turn signals. 
  6. All equipment necessary to keep the vehicle in good mechanical condition and   

  thoroughly safe for transportation of passengers. 
  7. Working head lights, tail lights, and brake lights. 
 
 82.09  TIMES OF OPERATION. All vehicles governed by this Chapter may be operated                                                                          

on city streets only between 6:00 a.m. to Midnight. 
 
 82.10   SPEED. All vehicles governed by this Chapter shall operate at speeds no more than 

posted and must obey all other traffic laws of the City of Evansdale and the State of Iowa. No 
vehicle governed by this Chapter shall travel faster than thirty-five miles per hour (35 mph). 

 
 82.11   PENALTY. In addition to the suspension or revocation of the permit, any violator of this 

Chapter is guilty of a municipal infraction of this Code of Ordinances. 
 
SECTION 2.   REPEALER.   All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 

ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION 3.   SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.   If any section, provision or part of this ordinance shall be 
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a 
whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
  
SECTION 4.   WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, 

approval and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
 PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE EVANSDALE CITY COUNCIL ON THIS 

____ DAY OF _____________ 2017.      
                                                                                                         First Reading:     
                                                                                                Second Reading:   
                                                                                                         Third Reading:     
 
  ATTEST: 
              
  
 _______________________________                
 Doug Faas, Mayor    DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 
 

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance 653 on the _____ day of ___________, 
2017.  

_____________________________  
DeAnne Kobliska, City Clerk 


	AGENDA 06-06-17
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	TUESDAY –JUNE 6, 2017 – 6:00 PM
	EVANSDALE CITY HALL
	AGENDA


	5-16-17 Council Minutes
	5-16-17 Special Meeting Council Minutes
	REQUEST FOR FUN WALK-RUN
	Sheet1

	06-06-2017 RES OF BILLS
	Sheet1

	CGA INVOICE
	DBS&H INVOICE
	RES 6082 RELEASE Vieth Const Meyers Lake Rehab
	Meyers Lake Bank Stabilization Final Payment
	RES 6083 2017 COLLEEN AVE PROJECT
	RES 6083 BID TAB 2017 COLLEEN CUL-DE-SAC PROJ
	RES 6084 APPROVING 2017 STREET REHAB PROJECT
	RES 6084 BID TAB 2017 ST REHAB PROJECT
	RES 6085 CC DATE CHANGE
	RES 6086 FY17 BUDGET AMENDMENT
	Amended Certification.

	REQUEST - COMPUTER TROUBLESHOOTERS
	QUOTES FOR ALARM MONITORS
	REQUEST TO REPLACE BLOWER-WASTE WATER PLANT
	QUOTES FOR 303 ROOSEVELT
	REQUEST TO REMOVE ASH TREES 2
	REQUEST TO REMOVE ASH TREES
	ORD 653 UTV
	ATTEST:


	Button1: 
	Button2: 
	Button3: 
	Button4: 


